

City of Milwaukee

809 N. Broadway, 1st Floor Boardroom Milwaukee. WI 53202

Meeting Minutes CITY PLAN COMMISSION

PATRICIA NAJERA, CHAIR
Larri Jacquart , Vice Chair
J. Allen Stokes, Whitney Gould, Stephanie Bloomingdale,
and Joaquin Altoro

Monday, December 7, 2015

1:30 PM

809 N. Broadway, 1st Floor Boardroom

Present: 6 - Stokes, Najera, Jacquart, Bloomingdale, Gould, Altoro

Zoning - Public Hearing 1:30 PM

1. <u>151012</u>

An ordinance relating to the change in zoning from Industrial-Office to Industrial-Mixed on land located at 3456 North Buffum Street, on the east side of North Buffum Street, south of East Keefe Avenue, in the 6th Aldermanic District.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made J. Allen Stokes, seconded by Joaquin Altoro, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE AND ASSIGNED to the ZONING, NEIGHBORHOODS & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. This motion PREVAILED by Voice Vote.

Zoning - Public Hearing 1:35 PM

2. <u>151013</u>

An ordinance relating to the change in zoning from Industrial-Office to Industrial-Mixed on land located on the south side of West Harrison Avenue, east and west of South 5th Street, in the 14th Aldermanic District.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made Whitney Gould, seconded by Larri Sue Jacquart, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE AND ASSIGNED to the ZONING, NEIGHBORHOODS & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE This motion PREVAILED by Voice Vote.

Zoning - Public Hearing 1:45 PM

3. <u>151011</u>

A substitute ordinance relating to the change in zoning from Local Business to Commercial Service on land located at 4623 West Lisbon Avenue, on the south side of West Lisbon Avenue and west of North 46th Street, in the 15th Aldermanic District.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made Stephanie Bloomingdale, seconded by Larri Sue Jacquart, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PLACING ON FILE AND ASSIGNED TO to the ZONING, NEIGHBORHOODS & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE This motion PREVAILED by Voice Vote,

Aye: 5 - Najera, Jacquart, Bloomingdale, Gould, and Altoro

No: 1 - Stokes

Zoning

4. 151030

Resolution relating to a minor modification to the Detailed Planned Development known as Ryder Truck for the addition of a fence at 9301 West Heather Avenue, on the south side of West Heather Avenue and west of North 91st Street, in the 9th Aldermanic District.

Sponsors: Ald. Puente

A motion was made Larri Sue Jacquart, seconded by Stephanie Bloomingdale, that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED TO to the ZONING, NEIGHBORHOODS & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE This motion PREVAILED by Voice Vote.

DPW

5. <u>150962</u>

An ordinance relating to the amendment of the Official Map of the City of Milwaukee.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made Larri Sue Jacquart, seconded by Stephanie Bloomingdale, that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE AND ASSIGNED to the PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE This motion PREVAILED by Voice Vote.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Department of City Development ADA Coordinator at (PH) 414-286-6076, (FAX) 414-286-0851 or by writing to the ADA Coordinator at: Department of City Development, 809 N. Broadway, 3rd Floor, Milwaukee, WI 53202-3617. Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances are required to register with the City Clerk's Office License Division. Registered lobbyists appearing before a Common Council Committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at www.milwaukee.gov/lobby.